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MEMORANDUM

TO: Senator Becker

FROM: A. R. Hausauer, Director of Tax Planning
North Dakota State Tax Department

SUBJECT: Senate Bill 165
DATE: January 23, 1969

Pursuant to your request we have attempted to obtain inform-

ation relative to the dollar amount received for student
activity tickets and admissions by North Dakota schools.

We were unable to obtain sufficient information from the
State Examiners Office, Board of Higher Education or
Department of Public Instruction. We then made phone
calls to three colleges and one high school and got the
following data.

College #1

- $175,000 annual receipts from student activity tickets.
The proceeds are used for debt retirement on a Student
Union, athletic event admissions, and other activities.

College #2

- Student activity ticket costs $35 per semester (Approx-
imately 1000 students)

$10 of which goes for debt retirement

$10 of which goes for institutional collection

Balance for athletic events and other admissions
Approximately $3000 taken in form general admissions

to athletic events.

College #3

- Student activity ticket costs $18 per quarter (Approx-
imately 800 students.
- This is broken down into 8 different funds:
- $8.00 for debt retirement
- $1.00 for school annual
- §1.00 for school newspaper
- § .15 student board of governors
$2.40 athletic events
$2.00 Unidentified
$§ .60 Unidentified
- $§1.65 Unidentified
- Approximately $3000 taken in from General Admissions to
Athletic Events.



Hiah School #1

- About $10,000 per year taken in on student activity
tickets

- $2,500 of this is for athletic events

- Approximately $9000 received for adult admissions
to basketball, football, and wrestling events.
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